August 20, 2010
TO: Commissioner’s Court

FROM: Robert Rivera, P.E.
County Engineer/Public Works Director

SUBJECT:  Subdivision Plat Approval for Kwiecinski Estates

William C. and Kathleen Kwiecinski, are requesting the recording and approval of the
above-mentioned subdivision plat by Commissioner’s Court of El Paso County. I am
recommending approval of the above-mentioned subdivision plat since they have
satisfactory met the requirements as identified in the El Paso County Subdivision
Regulations.

The following specific information.of the Subdivision Plat:

Subdivision Name:
Kwiecinski Estates

Legal Description of Subdivision:

Being a replat of Tract 9M53 and 9M53A, Block 18 Uper Valley Surveys
El Paso County, Texas, Containing 1.892 Acres

Precinct Number where Subdivision is located:
Precinct No. 4

Water and Sewer Service Provider:
One lot with water well and the other is the Riverview Estates GA/RV Water
Works

Located in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction of:
Village of Vinton

If have any questions regarding this matter please call me at (915) 546-2015.
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